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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Re: *** SPECIAL DELIVERY ***

1 message

Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@bmihealthcare.co.uk> 2 November 2021 at 12:43
To: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
Cc: Ben Tott <Ben.Tott2@bmihealthcare.co.uk>

Hi Zoey,

Please can we have the pre 10.30am for £18.52.

kind regards

Christine Kennedy

Materials Administrator | BMI Healthcare
 

 

Tel: 0161 246 3782 | Ext: | Mob: | Email: Christine.Kennedy@bmihealthcare.co.uk

Address: Alexandra, BMI Alexandra Hospital, Mill
Lane, Cheadle, Cheshire, SK8 2PX
Online: www.bmihealthcare.co.uk | www.bmicosmetic.co.uk

Social: Facebook | Google+ | Twitter | YouTube

From: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: 02 November 2021 12:41

To: Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@bmihealthcare.co.uk>

Cc: Ben Tott <Ben.Tott2@bmihealthcare.co.uk>

Subject: *** SPECIAL DELIVERY ***
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BMI Healthcare. Do not click on links
or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Christine, 

Thank you for your order. 

The prices for both services are as follows: 

By 10.30am - £18.52


By 12pm - £17.75. 

Please can you confirm which service would you prefer?

Kind regards

Zoey Teal

Humanmed
Tel: 0208 712 1192

On Tue, Nov 2, 2021 at 12:23 PM Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> wrote:





---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@bmihealthcare.co.uk>

Date: Tue, 2 Nov 2021 at 12:01

Subject: *** SPECIAL DELIVERY ***
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To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Cc: Ben Tott <Ben.Tott2@bmihealthcare.co.uk>





Hello
 
Please can the attached order be processed for delivery to the Materials Department tomorrow on a
special
delivery. Please advise how much the carriage charge is for by 10.30am and by noon.
 
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
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